expense | monthly tracking report

claimant | Hehr, Judy
position | Trustee, Wards 8 & 9

rm

level | Board of Trustees calgar}' Bﬂard
reporting period | January 1 to February 28, 2015 Df Educatiﬂn
date of report | April-10-15
Description Date Details and/or Rationale Amount (CDN$) Category Expense Type
(mm/ddlyyyy)
Chestermere Chamber of 02/18/20156 |Honourable Robin Campbell Luncheon $50.00|other disclosed PD food/non alcoholic beverage
Commerce




Subject: Lunch meeting w/ Minister Campbell

Speaking tour dates

To help inform and engage with Albertans, several government ministers will be speaking in Alberta communities
in advance of Budget 2015.

Albertans and local media are welcome to attend the various speaking engagements to learn more about
government's fiscal situation and actions being taken in advance of Budget 2015. This information will be
updated as more engagements are confirmed.

Wednesday, Feb. 18

Chestermere B
Robin Campbell, President of Treasury Board and Minister of Finance
Chestermere Chamber of Commerce

12 noon — location to be confirmed




From: Chestermere Chamber of Co <esp_receipt@moneris.com>

Sent: January-29-15 1:41 PM
To:
Subject: Transaction Receipt - Do Not Reply

CHESTERMERE CHAMBER OF CO

TYPE PURCHASE
ORDER ID mob2256
ACCOUNT MASTERCARD
DATE Jan 29 2015 01:39PM
REF NUM 662652130010
AUTH CODE 153, __
o . G‘O Pur, @)
Ju&ﬁ%e\\r o A >
""""""""""" : - Sleaampt- 9.
AMOUNT (CAD) $100.00 Prmbiay Steway

Cardholder will pay card issuer above amount pursuant to Cardholder Agreement

01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027

- IMPORTANT -
Retain this copy for your records
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This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. Any
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you

received this e-mail in error, please advise me (by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately.
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